
From: Burrows, Ronald 

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:40 PM 

To: Richard Blubaugh 

Cc: Cohen, Stephen; Lancaster, Thomas 

Subject: RE: Powertech (USA) Inc. - Proposed Formatting for Revised TR 

 

Dear Mr. Blubaugh: 

If you choose to revise the Technical Report, what you suggest below sounds 
reasonable.  However, NRC staff does not provide concurrence on these types of 
administrative matters, especially when the specific details are yet to be seen.  For 
example, staff has no way of knowing what is “clear and comprehensive” prior to our 
actual review of the document.   

Also, be advised that if you submit any information with your revision that is not already 
on the docket, it will be treated as new information and may delay the review of your 
licensing action. 

Regards, 

 

Ronald A. Burrows 
 
Ronald A. Burrows CHP, RRPT 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Federal and State Materials and  Environmental  
  Management Programs 
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 
301.415.6443 
 

 

From: Richard Blubaugh [mailto:rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 3:51 PM 
To: Burrows, Ronald 
Cc: 'Richard Clement' 
Subject: Powertech (USA) Inc. - Proposed Formatting for Revised TR 
 

Ron, 



This confirms our telephone discussion today, September 26, 2011, regarding formatting concerns for 
the revised TR.  As I stated, Powertech (USA) Inc. proposes to revise and produce a complete TR with all 
appendices.  The details of the formatting proposal are shown below: 

Complete Document 

• Complete document, will include full body of TR and all appendices 

• Changes will be clearly indicated on revised pages, including where the change occurs on the 
page; vertical bars in the margins will be used to indicate the location of a change 

• The Supplemental Report and associated appendices will be incorporated, so there will be only 
one final document 

Focused Changes 

• Changes will be made primarily to incorporate RAI responses (and subsequent open issues) 

• Changes will include updates in facility design and permitting, e.g., copy of Class V UIC 
application 

• Obsolete information will be omitted 

Change Index 

• A clear and comprehensive change index will be provided describing all changes 

• The change index will include references for each RAI 

Restoration Action Plan 

• Will include all information relevant to closure activities in a stand-alone appendix, one 
convenient location 

• Will include information relevant to groundwater restoration, decommissioning, reclamation, 
and financial assurance  

ADAMS-Compliant 

All documents will be ADAMS-compliant Please review and provide comments or statement of 
concurrence with proposed approach.  

Your cooperation is appreciated. 

Richard Blubaugh 
Powertech (USA) Inc. 
5575 DTC Parkway 
Suite 140 



Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
303-790-7528 
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